
United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY-SECOND SESSION

O/flcwl Records·

ORGANIZATION OF WORK

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 3rd MEE'l'ING

Cnairman: Mr. RITTER (Panama)

CONTENTS

THIRD COMMITTEE
3rd meeting

held on
Mond~y, 5 OCtober 1987

at 10 a.m.
New York

-----------------

AGENDA ITEM 87: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PROGRAMME OF ACTION FOR THE SECOND DECADE TO
COMBAT RACISM AND RACIAL DISCRIMINATION: REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

ACENDA ITEM 91: IMPORTANCE OF THE UNIVERSAl:. REALIZATION OF THE IUGHT OF PEOPLES '1'0
SELF-DETERMINATION AND OF TIlE SPEEDY GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES
AND PEOPL.ES FOR THE EFFECTIVE GUARANTEE AND OBSERVANCE OF HUMAN RIGHT!)I REPORTS OF
THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

AGENDA ITEM 921 ELIMINATION OF ALL FORMS OF RACIAL DISCRIMINATION

(a) REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON THE ELIMINATION OF RACIAL DISCRIMINATION

(b) STATUS OF THE WTERNATIONAL CONVENTION ON THE SUPPRESSION AND PUNISHMENT
01' THE CRIME OF APAATHEID: REPuRT OF THE SECRE'l'ARY-GENERAL

(c) QUESTION OF FINANCING THE EXPENSES OF THE :~MBEas OF THE COMMJTTEE ON THE
ELIMINATION OF RACIAL DISCRIMlr Jl.TION: REIIORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

·This record i. lubject to correction, CCrretllOnS should be sent under the lijn.lure of. member of the dele·
IL:llo:) concerned within on, ~tlt. of ,hI datt oJ publication 10 the Chief of the Officl.1 Record, Editin. Section,
room OC1-150, 1 Unhed Nation, Plan. and incorporated \1, I copy of \M record.

Comction, will be ipued .fief the end of the scuian. in I ICplrate (Ildele for e.ch Commillee

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.3/42/SR.3
8 october 1987

87-558F: 0557S (E)
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.3
English
Page 2

Tne meeting was calleo to order at 10.20 a.m.

ORGANIZATION OF WORK (A/C.3/~2/L.l/tlev.l)

1. The CHAI~~N said that consultations had been held with the Chairmen of the
regional groups and with th~ Group of 77, but that there had been no agreement on
the Frurosals made by Denmark and no change in the programme of worK submitted by
the Secretariat and distributed to the Committee. He would therefore take i.t that
the Committ~a wished to adopt the preliminary draft programme of work it had
approved at its second meeting.

2. It was so decided.

3. Miss YOUNG (United Kingdom) said that her delegation welcomed the Committee's
expeditious adortion of the progr(l!l'me of worK .lotwithslanding financial and o',:her
pressures.

4. Mr. SCHW.•NDT (Federal Republic of Germany), supported by Mr. QUINN
(Australia), said tnat he was disappoint~d that the Bureau had been unable to reach
a better solutj~n in its consultations with t~e regional afoups.

AGENDA ITEM 87: IMPLEMENTATION OF '...'HE PROGRAMME v~ ACTION FOR THE SECOND DECADE TO
COMBAT RACISM AND RACIAL DISCRIMINATION: REPORTS OF THE SECRET.ARY-GENERAL (A/42/3,
492, 493)

AGENDA ITEM 91: IMPORTANC~ OF THE UNIVERS,u.. REALIZATION OF THE RIGHT OF PEOPLES TO
SELF-DETERMINATION AND OF THE SPEEDY GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COLUNI~L COUNTRIES
AND PEOPLES FOR THE EFFECTIVE GUAPANTEE AND OBSERVANCF. IF HUMAN RIGHTS: REPORTS OF
THE SECPETARY-GENERAL (A/42/448)

AGE~DA ITEM 92: ELIMINATION OF ALL FORMS OF RACIAL DISCRIMINATION

(a) REPORT OF TH. COMMITTEE ON THE ELIMINATIO.1oJ m' RA':IAL DISCRIf.IINATION (A/42/18)

(b) STATUS OF THE IN~ERNATIONAL CONVENTION ON THE SUPPRESSION AND PUNISHMENT OF
THE CRIME OF APARTHEID: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (A/42/449)

(c) QUESTIIJN OF FINAl~CmG THE EXPENSES OF THE MEMBERS OF THE COMMIT'fEE ON THE
ELIMINATION OF RACIAL DISCRIMINATION: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
(A/42/468 and Corr.l and Add.l)

5. ~~TENSON (Under-Secretary-General for Human Rights) said that no question
~ould be more fundamental to the success of the global endeavour of the united
"!,il1ons than the protection and promotion of human rights. There could be no
Insting security or sustained economic and social progress without respect for
hur::an r ighttl. By the . ame token, tl.e most essentical humun rights - those enshr ined
in the Universal Declaration of H~man Rights - were rendered meaningless by the
slaughter and destruction of war and the misery of poverty.

I ...



A/C.3/, .;/SR.l
Bl\9li.h
Page 3

(Hr. Mart.neon)

6. On. of hi. prioritie. in coming to the Centre for Human Right. had been to
.xamin. how to i.prov. pUblic awar.ne.s of what was at .teke. P60ple must be made
aware that t~er. were univ .. ~ally agr.ed .tandard. to Which th.y could .ppeal .nd
by which national legi.l.tion could be ••••ured, and th.y mu.t ~now that
international machin.ry exi.ted to help them exerci •• those right••

7. Mor.over, v.ry few human right. campaigns could continue without the
as.istanee and uncea.ing .upport of non-government.l organisation.. He .xpre.s.d
the hop. that co-operation with all the members of the wid.r human right. community
might be expanded and de~pened. Indeed, it might be worthWhile to consid.r
initiating a co-ordin.ted ~rogramme for the world-wide, balanced di••emin.tion of
information in order to inform, educate and generate public und~rstanding and
surport for United Nations aimM in the field of human rights. W~th .ome of those
aims in .i~d, a new Section for External Relations had just been established in the
Centre for Human Right••

8. Another level at which the United Nations should also endeavour to m.et the
need of national officials and institutions for information and a.sistanc.. Those
responsible for the adminiatration of juatice at the national l.vel might not
alwaYlIJ be aware of human rights advanco. or (,,·f progre•••ade in the ability to
monitor the imple.entation of human rights agreement. and to inv.stigate &bu.e••
Th. Stcr.tariat had attellpted to provide a range of adv1eory sel:vice. to
Government. and national institutiona, and it was hiR intention to expand t~o.o

activiti.s con.id.rably to inelude more training courae., aeminara, meeting. of
expert. and f.llowship progtammes. In that connectian, a training course had
recently been organised for legislative draft.men under the Programme ~f Action for
the Second Decade to Combat Racism .nd Racial Discrimination. The structure of the
fello~.hip programme was bci"g revieWed with a view to integrating it more fully
into the Centr.' ••ctivitie.. The Centre w.s also examining other meana of
furniShing advice .nd a••i.tanee, 1n that reg.rd, .n eneouraging development had
been the e.tabli.hment of a volunt.ry fund for edvisory .ervice. and technical
aa.istance in the field of human rights.

9. The comm.DOrat~on of the fortieth anniveraary of the Univer.al Declaration of
Human Right. in 1988 would ••rve •• a catalyst for further advance. and would help
generat_ j~crea.ed ~ublic und.r~tanding of h~an right.. The Centre intended to
prepare ~ broad p40gramme of .ctivities to take maximum advantage of the occ~.ion.

10. With regard tv Hie impl...entaUC"'n of the PrograllllDe of Action for the Second
Decad~ to Combat RaciRm and Racial Discrimination (agenda item 87), it was clear
tha~ tho effort. of the international community in the past one and one half
Decade. had not re.ulted in ~ .ignificant rftduction in raciam. The Organi~ation'.

financial situation wa. one factor that had restricted the implementat~on of the
ProgrUlllle of ACUOII in the Urst half of the Decade and lie hoped that at the
current .ession of the General A.sembly, another appeal would be made for generous
contributions to the Programme'. Trust Fund.

/ ...



AIC .3/4 2/sR. 3
Bnglish
Page 4

(Hr. Mar tenson)

11. He drew attention to the Secretary-Generol'. r~~rt. on proposed activities
,.~r the petiod 1990-19 (A/42/493) and on raoial ~i.crimination in the field of
education, training and empl~ment a. it affected the ohildren of min~ri~ies, in
particular tho.e of migrant worker. (A/42,492). The United Nations Training Courae
for Legislative Draftemen Dealiny with Is.ues of Racism and Racial Discrimination,
held in early September 1987, had provided a valuable opportunity for participants
to exchange information and share national experience. The Course had identified
guidelines for u.e by States in the preparation of national legislation and had
considered the compilation of a handbook which would serve a~ a practical ~ool in
the anti-racism struggle.

12. At their 1987 sessions, bOth the Commission on Humdn Rights and the Economi~

and Social Council, had pl.~ed emphasis on the struggle against racism and racial
discrimination. As a result, the General ASsembly had before it, in addition to
the Secretary-General's report on the children of migrant workers (A/42/493), the
reporta requested in General Assem.bly re.olution 41/94, paragraphs 16 and 21 and in
Economic and Social Council resolution 1987/2.

13. Referring to agenda item 91, the importance of the universal realization of
the right of peoples to self-dotermination and of the speedy granting of
independence to colonial countries and people. for the effective guarantee and
observance of human rights, he said that the General Assembly had kept the item
under continuous review since the International Conference on Human Rights held at
Teheran in 1968. At its forty-first session, the General Assembly had passed a
number ~f resolutions on th. question, including resolution 41/101 in which ~he

secretary-General was requested to give maximum publicity to the Declaration on the
Gr6~ting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples and the struggle of
oppressed people. to achieve self-determination) resolution 41/100, declaring firm
opposition tr foreign military intervention, aggression and occupation and the
human rights. violations a.sociated with them, and resolution 41/102 urging States
to exerciae vigilance against the menace posed by the activities of mercenaries.
Those items would be taken up again at the current General Assembly session.

14. In the spring of 1987, the Commission on Human Rights had adopted six
resolutions on self-determination, relating to the Palestinian people, K~l~uchea,

Afghaniatan, Weatern Sahara, southern Africa and to the use of m~rcenaries. The
i ••ue of mercenaries had also been an important question at the first reg~lar

session of the Economic and Social Council: the Council had adopted resolution
1987/61 and had endor.ed the decision of the Commission on Human Rights to appoint
a Special Rapporteur on mercenaries.

15. The documents relating to agenda item 92 included the Secretary-General's
report on the status of the International Convention on the Suppression and
Punishmen: of th~ Crime of Apartheid (A/42/449), the 1986-1987 consolidated report
of the Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination (A/42/18) and the
Secretary-General's report on the question of financing the expenses of the members
of the Committee (A/42/468 and Corr.l and Add.l). According to those reports, the
number of States parties to the International Convention on the Elimination of

I ...



A/C. 3/4 2/SR. 3
Engli.h
P.g. 5

(Mr. M.rt.naon)

All Form. of R.ci.l Discrimination had r.mained st.bl. for s.v.ral y••rs at 124,
with only 12 of those Stat.s recognizing the Committ•• 's compet.nc. to consid.r
communications from individual. or groups.

16. Th. 1986 .ummor s.s.ion of CERD had be.n cancelled, and it. 1987 .ummer
••••ion dra.ticAlly curtailed for lack of fund.. D••pit••everal app.al. made by
the Secretary-G~n~ral end the Genoral A••••bly, contribution. from St.t•• parti••
had fallen f.r sno:t of the sum requir~: to cover Committee ...ber.' .xpen••• for
the 1987 March 8\l~fJion. 'l'hat m.ant that thu nec••••ry funGis h.d b.en .dv.nced,
onc. more, from the United Nation. G.n.r.l Fund. D••pit••pp••l. to St.te. parties
from April to July 1981, it .eemed the cvntribution. rec.ived would not be
.ufficient for tb. con~.ning of the thirty-fifth .e.~ion of the C~itte••
Fin.lly, in August, CERD had h.ld a on.-w••k ••••ion ba••d on promi••s of .arly
p.yment., but ~a. informed th.t the secr.tar~-G.n.ralcould no long.r advance fund.
for future s_osion••

17. It was moat unfortunate to s•• the Committ•• '. important work jeopardiz.d by
the f.ilur. of a number of states par tie. to m..t their financial oblig.tion.. As
at 30 S.ptember 1987, assessments and arrftars amounted to .US 151,623. CERD had a
pione.ring role to play in .nsuring Stat•• p.rtie.' compliance with th.ir trQaty
obligations, and in consi;:1ering individual communications. Th. Third Committee
mu.t th.r.foce focus it. ~tt.ntion on the critical .ituation confronting the
COlllllittee.

18. R.f.rring to agenda it.m 92 (b), he said that .s at 1 October 1987, 86 Stat••
h.d become par tie. to the Int.rn.tlontl. Convention on the Suppr•••ion .nd
Puni.hment of the Crime of Apartheid. H. dr.w .tt.ntion to docum.nt A/42V449 on
the st.tu. of that Conv.ntion, and to Gen.ral A••eably ~.aolution 41/103, .pp••ling
to S~.t•• to ratify or .ccede to the Conv.ntion, p.rticularly when th.y h.d
jurisdiction ov.r tran.n.tional corporations op.rating in South Afric. and
N~ibi.. 8e r.ferred to the report of the Group of. Thr.e composed of A19.r1.,
Nic.ragua and Sri Lanka, which was based on rc~rt••ubmitt.d by 15 St.te. p.rties
.nd contained. number of recomm.ndation. on the form .nd cont.nt of repo~~~. He
drew .tt.ntion to r.aolutjon 1987/1~ of the Commi••ion on Human Right. d••ling,
,int.r .lie, with reporting guidelin••, .nd inViting Stat.s parti•• to ~xpr••s their
views on the respon.ibility of tran.national corporation. for aparth.id.

19. He dr.w attention to the Secretary-G.ner.l'. not•• v.rbales of 25 June 1987,
which highlighted rel.vant portion. of the Convention, the Commi••ion'_ r.aolution
.nd the 1987 r.port of the Group of Thr... Tho.e note. alao .pecified time-limit.
for .ubmitting r.ports to the Group's 19/J8 •••sion.

20. It w.s most fitting for tlle Third Committ.e to begin it. discussien of human
rights questions by con.ideri~~ the insidious practic.s of discrimination.
Pr~i.ss tow5rds eradicating discrimination and r.cism would be • fitting tribute
to ';h. Univer ••l Declaration of Hwnan Right••s its forti.th .nniv.rsary drew n~ar.

I ...



A/C. 3/4 2!SR. 3
Englillh
Page 6

21. Mr. HOPPB (Denmark), speaking on behalf of the Twelve member States of the
European Community, said that they rejectAd all forms of racial discrimination as
an affront to human dignity. Raciem and racial dhcriminaUon were irreconcilable
with the ideals of free and ~emocratic societies and the principal responsibility
for their eradication rested with Governments. The member Governments of the
Community had accordingly taken firm legislative, administrative and educational
measures to combat raciam :nd racial discrimination, bearing in ~ind that
enactment of such laws was only a beginning, and subsequent implementation and
enforcement were essential. To deny the existence of the problem only made matters
worse.

22. The United Nations had played a pivotal role in increasing pUblic awareness of
the evil of racia and in establis' .ing international standards and mechanhms to
combat it. The Second Decade to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination and the
plan of activities for th~ first half nt the Decade were concrete eVidence of the
international community's will to make determined and co-ordinated efforts to
eliminate raciam and racial discrimination throughout the world. The Twelve were
ready to work actively to maintain that consensus.

23. The Twelve thanked the secretary-General for his report on the implementation
of the Programme of Action for the Second Decade to Combat Racism and Racial
Discrimination, which presented an overall picture of the efforts withln the United
N~tions system to eliminate racism and racial discrimination. However, they would
have appreciated some analytical comments regarding the implementation of the
Programme.

24. The Twelve noted with satisfaction that the report reflected the broad &cope
of the Second Decade, and welcomed the continuing emphasis pla~ed on aducatim and
training as important tools in the fight against racism and ra~ial d~scrimination.

They appreciated the various handbooks and manuals already prepared or under
preparation, and alsu supported efforts to translate and disseminate the
International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination.

25. The training course for legislative draftamen given in New York and focusing
on the preparation of national legislation against racism ~nd racial discrimination
represented the Unite~ Nations at its best, offering the opportunity to lranslate
broad mandates into concrete undertakings. The Twelve hoped that future coursas
would not be limited to one language.

26. R,~erring to resolution 41/94, he said that the Twelve looked f.orward to
diacuseing the result of the global consultation on racial discrimination which the
Secretary-General would convene in 1988 at the forty-third eftssion of the General
AS'Jembly.

27. With regard to future activities, the Twelve noted the continuing emphas~s on
studies, meetings of experts, and seminars, and hoped that such activities, as well
a8 increased eflorts on the part of national Governments, would make significant
contributions towards the elimination of racism and racial discrimination. They
also hoped that the difficulties experienced in the past with regard to the

/ ...



A!C.3/42/SR.3
Englisb
page 7

(Hr. BOpper Denaark)

implementation of ~e Progr_ of Action would be overcoae ana that the Progr_e
would be implemented 8S soon I1S possible.

28. Racial discrillination was a universal pbencaenon that, in I*)st countries,
existed not because of t.he law but in spite of it. In South Afric~, however, ~e
system of apartheid waa especially repugnant and unique because it represented an
institutionalized, systeu.tic and all-e~saingpractice of raciu and racial
discrimination, whicb was a 9r08s and flagrant violation of hWMn right.... Tbe
Twelve rellUlined gravely concerned about the lack of progress towards the abolition
of apartbeid in South Africa. Bowever, they noted an increasing awareRess on the
part of SCIIle sectors of tbft wbite ~unity that radical cbanges were necessary.
The meeting between a group of individual South Africans ana ..e African Nation,l
Congress leaders in Dakar showed that ca.aon ground could still be foundJ
nevertheless, recent overall developllents inside South Africa .had not been
encouraging. Apartheid could not be reforaedJ it bad to be abolished. The South
African Government had to take steps to allow a genuine national dialogue,
including the unconditional release of aelson Mandela, iephanian Motopheng and all
political prisonersJ lifting the ban on the African National COngres., the pan
Africanist Congress of Aaania and other political parties, and terminating the
state of emergency.

29. The Twelve had introduced a series of restrictive ..Dd positive aeaSUEes
designed to impress upon the South African GoYernment the urgent need for
fundamental change and to provide usistance to the victiaa of apartbeid. They
were also operating a cede of conduct for Buropean ce.munity cOlllP4nies witb
branches or SUbsidiaries in Soutb Africa.

30. The Twelve continued to I*)nitor develo~ents in South AfElca very closely and
would continue to review their policies and exert presaute in order to bring about
the elimination of .!Rutheid.

31. The International Convention on the Bllaination of All For.. of Racial
Discrimination was one of the most ll11portant legal instrument. in the field of
human rights, and with 124 States parties, bad the bighest degree of adherence.
The Twelve hoped that all States would ratify or accede to the Convention.

32. Tbe Commlttee on the Eliaination of Racial Discriaination, wbicb was the i
monitor ing organ established under the Convention, had been facing 8)Unting J
difficulties. ·Many States Parties were late in su~tting their obligatory
reports. Tbe Twelve underlined the illlporunce of ~ovicUng ti..ly, cc:.prebenaive
a.nd balanced reports to CBRD. They supported the invitation extended by resolution
41/121 to the Chairmen of the supervisory bodies to consider: a revision of the
periodicity of reporting, and welee-ed CBRD's practice of considering multiple
overdue reports in consolidated foe••

33. Not all States parties bad met their financial obligations under the
Convention. As was clearly evident fram the report of the secretary-General, tbe
!ImOunt outstanding fox eaeb states Party vas very _11 and no State could
justifiably claim that it was not in an ecorotic position to pay. Tbe Twelve

I ...



A/C.3/42/SR.3
Engl1ah
Page 8'

(Hr. Hoppe, Denmark)

therefor. appealed to the States parties for the urgent settlement of all arrears
to enable CERD to proceed with ~ts heavy workload.

34. The Twelve underlined the importance of reaching consensus on the draft
re.elution relating to the report of CERD, and regretted that th. consensus had
been gradually undermined by the inclusion of divisive and ex~raneou~ issues. The
re.olution ahould reflect the views of all State. parties, and the Twelve were
ready to work actively with other interested delegations to re-establish
con.ensus.

35. With regard to item 91, it was important to recall that under both
Internatitnal Co~.nants on human rights, self-determination wa. the right of
peoples, .~t states. It applied with equal force to all peoples, without
d~.cLimination. The Twelve fUlly supported that right and cor'tinued to work fo~
its universal application. They were deeply concerned, however, that many peoples
continued to be denied er depriVed of their right to self-determination.

36. In South Africa a small minority continued to suppress the will of the
majority through the system of apartheid. South Africa was also continuing its
ill~al occupation of Namibia, and the Twelve reiterated their appeal to the
Pretoria Government to allow Namibia to become indepe~dent on the basis of Security
Council resolution 435 (1978).

37. The right to self-determination was also being violated through toreign
intervention and occupation, as in Afghanistan and Cambodia. The Twelve again
called on th~ invading and oppressing foreign power. to implement the relevant
United Nations re.elutions and allow those peoples freely to determine t~~ir own
future. The right to self-determination was further infringed by the entrenchment
of r69imes which in effect operated on the principle that only they knew what their
people wanted, and did not have to elicit the opinion of those people. The Twelve
appealed to the Governments concer~ed to fUlly respect the principles of the
Charter.

38. The exercise of the right to self-dete[t~lnationwas a continuous process, not
• single event. People must have regUlar opportunities to choose their Gover ments
and their social systems freely and to change them if they 80 wished, without the
threat of foreign intervention, a coup d'6tat or a state of emergency. The united
Nations had a very important role to play in this regard.

39. Hr. WIRYONO (Indonesia), re~erring ':0 agenda item 87, said that based on the
experience of the first Decade for Action to Combat RaciSkl ~nd Racial
Discrimination, more intensive efforts needed to be made towards the implementation
of the Progr~e of Action for the Second Decade. His ~elegation looked forwa,d to
the finalization of the proposed plan of activities to be implemanted during the
second half of t~e Second Decade, and consider. that the proposed activities for
the biennia 1990-i991 and 1992-1993 met the urgent need to further the cause of
cOmbatting racism and racial discrimination for ~hose periods. However, it was
nec~ssary to give greater attention to the implementation of the activities for the
period 1985-1989.

I . ..



A/C. J/42/SR. 3
English
Page 9

(Mr. Wiryono, Indonesia)

40. His delegation commended the Department of Public Information for its
continuing efforts to disseminate information on combatting racism and racial
discrimination, and thought that the recommendation to organize international and
regional seminars on the outstanding SUbjects enumerated in paragraph 39 of
document A/42/493 was worthy of consideration by the C~nittee.

41. No single form of discrimination embodied all that c!vili~ed nations found
re~,~nant and contrary to the hopes and d~sires reflected in the Unit~d Nations
Charter more intensely than the virulent 8y~tAm of apartheid. Despite
interlational condemnation and in flagrant di~(egard of the reoolutions and
desc1Jions of the United Nations, South IIfrica had embarked on an escalating spiral
of terror and reptession to maintain its institutionalized r~cism. In that
context, his delega'.ion reiterated its demand for the ilDlDedhte release of
Nelson Mandela and all political prisoners. It was imperative that those countries
which continued to assist South Africa in the hope that the South African regime
wo Id reform its ways should immediately cease all co-operatir>fi, aid and support.
Any attempt to perpetuate a system Which had been denounced aR criminal by the
entire international community was unacceptable ss apartheiq could neither be
reformed nor improved, but must be eliminated.

42. His delegation continued to support ':ohe application of mandatory sanctions to
bring about the desired changes in South AfricG. Indonesia continued to
participate in enforcing trade embargoes and other s~nctions that would further
isolate and eventually bring down the apartheid tegime. The increasing divestment
by international corporations was encouraging) however, co~potations still
operating in south Africa should cease their operations until t~e system of
aparth..id had been eliminated. It was also necessaLy to remain vigilant against
any attempts to circumvent the sanctions already in place.

43. Indonesia, having fought a war of national liberat!on, attached great
importance to the objectives stated in agenda ~tem 91 and remained deeply committed
to the ongoing struggles for liberation. His d~legation was profoundly.concer~ed
over the continuation of the occupation of Namibia by South Africa and the
extension of the system of apartheid to the Territory. Indonesia condemned the
interim administration of Namibia by South Africa and the unjustified delay i~

granting total independence. Indonesia WOUld, continue to ler~ aid and support to
the people of Namibia and to work with thero towards the realization of the right to
self-determination and independence.

44. The crimes of the South African regime extended beyond the South African and
Namibian borders. The South African regime had adopted a belligerent policy
against its neighbours and had resorted to military force to destabilize the
front-line States. The international community had a ,noral obligation to render
ai~ and support to those countries.

45. The denial of the fundamental and inalienable rights of the Palestinian people
and Israel's expa~sionist actiVities in the Mlddl~ East continued to destabilize
the entire region and blocked the effort to achieve a just and laBting peace. Bis

I ...



A/C. :VU/SR. 3
Bnglhh
Page 10

(Ik. Wiryono, Indonesia)

delegation suppocted the convening of an international peace conference on the
Middle Ba.t. The convening of • conference, however. was contingent on the
political will of all the parties ooncerned. Hi. delegation hoped that ~he

substantive issues to be addressed at such a confer.nce would not founder on
matters of procedure.

46. Mr. BBLASHOV (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that, in proclaiming
1973 the Decade for Action to Combat Raci.. an~ nacial Discrimination, the General
As..ably bad made tbe complete elimination of laol•• one of its main objectives.
The struggle against raci.. was based on a ti~. 'o~ndation of international law.
Yet raci.. per.i.ted, including it• .ast dangerous form, ae a State ideology.
policy and practice, in the case of the .y.tem of !p!rtheld.

47. In an attempt to preserve its domination at any price, the Pretoria regime was
reeorting to cruel repre••lon and violence again~t th_ indigenous inhabitants of
South Africa which was a.suming the proportions ef g6nocide.

48. The Ukrainian SSR wa. an active me.oer of the Special Committee against
Apartheid. He hi..elf had taken part in the interna~ional conference on "Children,
Repres.ion and the Law in Apartheid South AfriCA" held in Harare in September 1987
and had ahuddered to hear child Victim. of the raciet terror de.cribe how they had
been beaten or tortured with electric .hocka or te~r-C1". and had aeen their
families and frienda .hot and killed.

49. It had been rightly noted that repres.ion ~ould lead to greater opposition,
which could t~rn into full-acal. revolution.

50. The apartheid rigime al.o threatened free African St~tes and undermined
international peace and security. Pretoria'. policy of de.tabilization in southern
Africa wa. impeding the nor..l development of ..ny countries in the region snd
inten.ifying political, eco~ic, .ocial and other problema affecting tte lives of
more than 60 million people. The cour.e of eYent~ demonstrated that waiting for
apartbeid to die & natural death or be miraoulousl~ transformed meant condemning
thou.and. of inbabit4nt. of South Afri~a and N..i~i~ to furthe~ .uffering and
death, and perpetuating a hotbed of aggre••10n on the continent.

51. The international c~unity could not remain i~ifferent to the sitUAtion in
eouthern Africa. No one was trying to justify aparthaid any longer, but verbal
condemnation wa. not enough, effective action was n~edad eo a. to cl08e all
channel. of political, military and economic a••i.t~nc~ to the racist regtmti.
Co~ehen8ive mandatory .~~ctions mu.t be i.posed Again.t ~o~th Africa under
Chapter VII at the Charter. Those who oppo.ed mand4tory .anction. were actually
provoking racial war in South Africa.

52. Th. apartheid regime remained tn power largely because of the a.8istance
proVided to it by certain We.tern countrie.. The concern in the capitals of those
countries about the ori.i. in South Africa was engendered not so much by gro•• and
.... violatio~. of human right. a. by the daaage to their political and economic

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.3
English
Page 11

(Mr. Belashov, Ukrainian SSR)

int~rests in the reylon. The adoption of limited sanctions against South Africa by
a number of western countries represented a definite step forward, but co- ,peration
with the racists was continuing although the united Nations h~d called for the
severing of all ties with the Pretoria regime. A large number of foreign companies
and banks maintained links with South Africa. The closing down of operations by a
number of companies in South Africa did not indicate a change in their attitude
towards apartheid but a decline in the profitability of those enterprises ~s was
openly admitted in Bome cases.

53. The situation in the Arab territolies siezed by Israel was another sour, <~ of
serious concern, the occupying forces were treating the Arab population ~s

second"class citizens and subjecting them to mass repression and humiliation.
Racist motives lay behind the Israeli leadership's concept of its legitimate living
space and its unwillingness to conduct negotiati.ons with the PLO. Israel's policy
denying the Arab people of Palestine the exercise of their inalienable rights
created a focus of tension in the Middle East which could be eliminated only by
convening an international conference on the Middle East with the participation of
all interested parties, including the PLO.

54. Neo-colonialism, involving the sophisticated plunder of the peoples of
ueveloping countries, was also largely based on racism. Failure to recognize the
right to development fell into the same category, when the ability of peoples of
entire regions to manage their own affairs without out31de interference was called
into question.

55. Racism was not y~t extinct in a number of Western countries, whether or not
they had anti-racist legislation. The increasingly brutal exploitation of broad
masses of t:ne population and its social defencelessness had parlicu1.arly adverse
consequences for racial and ethnic minorities who encountered discri~ination in
respect of education, medical care and employm~nt. The districts of major cities
of developed countries, where the black popUlation, or people of Asian, African or
Latin American origin lived, were a s .•arp contrast to the comfortable white
suburbs. Migrant w')rkers were perhaps the most powerless, and were most often
targets of constant oppression and humiliation. Reactionary organizations of the
host countries, in connivance with the rUling circles, frequently tried to blame
migrant workers for the deterioration of standards of living. Thugs from
right-wing extremist and pro-fascist organizations Qpenly propagated racial hatred,
carried out terrorist acts and harassed foreign workers.

56. It was clearly necessary to intensify the strug~le against the resurgence of
nazism, fascism and neo-fascism in the context of the overall stLuggle to eradicate
racism and all forms of racial discrimination. The fUll implementation of the
Programme of Action for the Second Decade to Combat Racism and Racial
Discrimination would undoubtedly contribute to the SucceSs of that struggle.

57. The International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial
Discrimination was an important instrument in the struggle to eradicate racism.
The Ukrainian SSR had been a party to it from the outset and faithfully fulfilled

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.3
English
Page 12

(Mr. Belashov, Ukrainian SSR)

all its obligations. I~ had also ratified the International Convention against
Apartheid in Sports. His delegation ~as convinoed that if all States became
parties to the Conventions against raoism and apartheid, the complete elimination
of racism ~ould be accelerated. It called upon Governments of States which had not
yet done so to adhere to those Conventions.

The meeting rose at 12.05 p.m.


